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The Way We Were

1370 Mulholland

1891 Plat: Unidentified Building
1912 Sanborn Map: Millinery
2010: Clinic
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1880s Goulty’s Photograph Gallery
Located in the building that once
stood at this location

196_-19  Brest’s Nauvoo Electric

Photo Courtesy of History of Hancock County, 1974

Present Nauvoo Clinic
1360 Mulhouand Goulty’s Photograph Gallery ("1370”) and Rand’s “chicken house” (“1360”)
in the 1880’s
1891 Plat: Agriculture Implements
1912 Sanborn Map: Bank (East Side) . ,
Paint & Wallpaper (West Side) At oneértmlle Goult.y S Photzgraph Gallery, orllle_ 01f twq locg-
2010: Quilt and Gift Shop tions 01,1 ty was.m over t g years, was at this Qcatlon 1n
the 1880’s. Its windows, with rounded tops and interest-
1880s Rand’s Chicken House ingly divided panes, echoed the style of several buildings in

. — Nauvoo built during the latter 1800’s. The building was
1888-190_  Nelson’s Implement Building razed at some time. Circa the latter 1960’s, John Brest

1903-1932 People’s State Bank (East Side) built and ran “Nauvoo Electric” from this location.
One of the two banks in Nauvoo
which closed its doors during
the Depression

1940s Nelson’s Nauyoo Electric Light
and Power Co. (East Side)
(The power plant was located at
the rear of the building next
door to the west.)

1950s-1960s Post Office (West Side)

1960s Bergmeier’s Electric Sho
(EasgtnSlide) P

Various Doctors’ Offices
(Accessed on east side, rear)

1938-1957 Dr. Dierker
1956-19__  Dr. Symmonds

1960s Dr. Gundrum
Doctors Ha%%ett and Shaw also
practiced in Nauvoo during
these times

Photo Courtesy of Ann Haas

Present: Sew Insplred This location was Rand’s chicken house ¢. 1880’s (1360 in photo at top of

page). A photo, circa the 1888 shows a new building, Nelson’s Agriculture

1. 1891 Plat and 1912 Sanborn Maps were used as baselines for build- Implements, in its place. (Goulty’s 1370 remains to the left, or east.)
ing locations. They are available for viewing at the Nauvoo Historical
Society’s Weld House Museum, 1380 Mulholland.

2. Addresses in quotation marks indicate no exising structure at this
location in 2010.
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c. 1888. The Nelson Implement Building’s architec-
ture does not reflect other architecture seen of the
period along Mulholland. Its “pumpkin-eyed”
windows lend a curious, almost comical fagade on
the east side, while the west side seems more
austere.

“Nelson’s Implement,” built in 1888 by
Joseph Nelson, Sr., was to be an agricul-
ture implement business. In 1903, the
east side (L.) became “People’s State
Bank,” with Nelson, Sr., as its cashier.
Its doors closed during the Depression in
1932.
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People’s State Bank (1903-1932) and, later, the post office (c. 1950-1960) were located in
the building.

Nauvoo Electric Light and Power Company

In the 1940’s, the east side (L.) of the building became “Nauvoo Electric
Light and Power Company,” run by Joseph Nelson, Jr. (The power plant
was located next door at the rear of what is now Nauvoo Pharmacy and

was incorporated into the pharmacy as the “back room” when it was
built in 1958.)

Circa the 1950’s and 1960’s, Nauvoo’s post office was located in the store
as well. It was accessed through the doorway on the “austere” west side
of the building.

Doctors Practice

A walkway on the east (L.) side leads to a door near the rear of the
building that, for years, accessed office space for various doctors who
practiced in Nauvoo: Haggett (c. 1918) (at this location?), Shaw,
Dierker (1938-1957), Symmonds (c.1956), and Gundrum ¢.1960’s.

Grapevine Newspaper Office

For several years, ¢. 1960’s, Clark Bergmeier and Max Bollin had an
electric shop in the east side, front. By the time the 1970’s rolled
around, the building had become The Grapevine newspaper office with
editor-publishers Jim and Hanelore Moffitt.

Little is known about the usage of the west; however, as the 1912
Sanborn Map notes, it was a paint and wallpaper business. (Ed
Diemer’s? John B. Eid’s?) Subsequent businesses utilized both sides of
the building as one.

Photo courtesy of Nauvoo Historical society



